Crown Hotel, High Street
Location — west side of High Street. Marked on Town Trail at #24. Grade Il Listed.

Built as a posting or coaching house in the mid-to-late 18" century —i.e. where coach services (mostly
using the Great North Road, of which Bawtry High Street was part) stopped for the horses to be
changed and the passengers to be refreshed. Posting houses were so-called because they served as a
“post office” of their day, with the Post Master usually resident there and the coaches carrying the
mail. Horses could also be rented out. The coach entrance of the Crown can be seen to the right; it
accessed a loading area and stabling facilities at the rear of the hotel. Some of the stables and other
out buildings were demolished to facilitate extensions to the hotel.

The Crown reputedly has associations with Robin Hood and Dick Turpin. It became Bawtry's main
coaching inn after Thomas Fisher moved his business from the Swan, across the road, to Scrooby Top
around 1780. The hotel is supposedly haunted by a variety of apparitions, including a waitress who
died over a century ago, a little girl, and Dick Turpin or at least his horses hooves heard on the gravel
outside. (It is not explained how Dick's horse is distinguishable from others).
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Crown Hotel, High Street in the early 20th century
Historic England Listing Details

SK69SE BAWTRY HIGH STREET (west side), Market Place 10/26 Crown Hotel 27th May 1953 GV Il Hotel.
Mid-late C18; altered and with extensive C19 and C20 additions. Cement rendered, pantile roof. 2
storeys, 1:2:1:2:1:2 bays. Painted, cemented quoins to bay 1 set back on left (probably an addition to
the original symmetrical front). Bays 4 and 7 have 2-storey round-arched recesses, bay 4 having
panelled double door and fanlight with radial glazing bars, bay 7 having segmentally-arched carriage
entrance. All ground-floor windows have projecting sills to sashes with glazing bars in reveals. 1st
floor: sill band to single-hung, 9-pane sashes; C20 shutters throughout. Dentilled band beneath
projecting parapet with the words 'CROWN HOTEL POSTING HOUSE' in raised lettering beneath ashlar
copings which rise as a gable over original 2-bay centre. Brick ridge stack to left of bay 2 and rendered
stack to right end shared with adjacent premises( No 39 High St, g.v.). Rear: 12 cast-iron columns
support a verandah lining left-side of carriageway. Interior: staircase has nosed stone steps and
wrought-iron balustrade with crown motifs; wreathed and ramped wooden handrail.

Description in DMBC’s Bawtry Conservation Appraisal

The Crown Hotel is the most impressive surviving building in Bawtry, dominating the north end of
Market Place. It announces itself with the words ‘Crown Hotel Posting House’ in raised lettering
beneath ashlar copings which rise as a gable over original 2—bay centre. The Crown is mid—late C18th,
with extensive C19th and C20th alterations. It has a long, low front and is 2 storeys, with 1:2:1:2:1:2
bays. It has a pantile roof behind parapet and a colonnade of Tuscan columns in yard. Painted,
cemented quoins to bay 1 set back on left (probably an addition to the original symmetrical front).
Bays 4 and 7 have 2—storey round—arched recesses, bay 4 having panelled double door and fanlight
with radial glazing bars, bay 7 having segmental—arched carriage entrance. All ground—floor windows
have projecting sills to sashes with glazing bars in reveals.



